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Re: Pre Employment Health Check Up Package

Neelima Patne <neelima.patne@mahametro.org> ' Reply all' |

Milind Jadhav <mktinlaks@gmail.com> =

R/ Sir
Please quote the CGHS rates for the required investigations.

Neelima Patne

Manager (HR)

MAHA-METRO

Pune

From: Milind Jadhav

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 1:21:07 PM
To: Neclima Patne

Subject: Pre Employment Health Check Up Package
Respected Madam,

Please find the attachment.

Regards,

Marketing Department.
Inlaks & Budhrani Hospital
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Heart Care Hoipil

To,

Ms. Neelima Patne 25™ Sept. 2019
Manager HR

Maha-Metro

Pune.

Sub: Pre-Employment Health Check-up package for your Employees.
Dear Madam,

This is with the reference to our telephonic discussion regarding the above mentioned subject; we are
herewith submitting a Quote for your Employees. We follow Stringent Quality Norms to deliver the best
results and our rates are comparatively priced too. As desired by you, we are giving below the best
quotation for the following investigations for your employees.

-P‘l"e Empioyment Health Check~up package

Urine Routine
______ SwolRoutine
Bilirubin
S Cho]eslcm_i
' ~ Creatinine
( BC
_Blood Sugar (F)
X-ray Chest PA
T e ]
CENT Physncaan (JenSwgeon Opthalmo]oglfsts
. “consultation
7 Mcdlcal record.(in Ongimal)
Package Offer to you at

Rs. 1800/~

Looking forward for a fruitful association.

For further information or enquiry, please feel free to contact Mr. Sushil Dhage on 9822615622.

[

With regards,

Milind Jadhav
Manager Marketing



